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First Presbyterian Church of New Vernon

The Federal and Gothic Revival First Presbyterian Church of New Vernon, constructed in 1833 by the builder Elijah 
Hopping, is located at the crossroads of the community.  The building is a contributing resource in the New Jersey and 
National Register Historic District.

The 2012 Construction grant assisted with the stabilization and restoration of the church windows. A separate grant 
completed a Preservation Plan.

The 2014 grant completed the stabilization and underpinning of the foundation, and the installation of perimeter 
drainage.

The 2015 grant provided for the roof replacement, structural work and chimney repointing.

The 2016 grant will assist with exterior restoration of upper portion of tower and roof and three main entrances.

Location: Harding Twp.

Grant Recipient: First Presbyterian Church of New Vernon

Window Restoration2012 $125,703
Preservation Plan2012 $33,566
Contract Documents2013 $29,736
Foundation Stabilization2014 $257,535
Roof Replacement2015 $300,000
Phase II Exterior Preservation2016 $154,527

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us


